



# Silvio Monteiro

Senior Web Developer



www.SilvioJSMonteiro.co.uk



Admin@SilvioJSMonteiro.co.uk



07930-619-969



## Personal Statement

Current Senior Web Developer with good understanding in BA, IA, AA, SA and UX. 9 Years background as a Digital Developer/Team Leader in Web Design and Development. Broad knowledge of HTML5, CSS4, JavaScript, jQuery, React, PHP, MySQL and Responsive Design.



## Education

**BSc (Honours) in Computer Science** [2006 - 2010]  
Brunel University

**BTEC in Software Development** [2004 - 2006]  
Uxbridge College



## Work History

**Senior Web Developer** [2019 - Present]  
IGT International Game Technology

IGT is the global leader in gaming. We deliver entertaining and responsible gaming experiences for players across all channels and regulated segments, from Gaming Machines and Lotteries to Sports Betting and Digital.

**Senior Software Engineer** [2015 - 2019]  
IRIS Software Group Ltd

As a Senior Software Engineer and the Lead UX/UI Designer for IRIS, I was an integral part of the Cloud Division, working in an Agile environment to create stunning interfaces for IRIS's innovative software systems, working across all stages of the Design Lifecycle. I had ownership of establishing and maintaining Design Guidelines, best practices and coding standards. I would regularly push the capabilities of the software systems and drive innovation across their native application suite.

**Digital Developer / Team Leader** [2014 - 2015]  
**Mid-Level Digital Developer** [2013 - 2014]  
**Junior Digital Developer** [2012 - 2013]  
April-Six

As a Senior Digital Developer I was promoted to Team Leader acting as a conduit between senior management and members of the team, responsibilities included but not limited to , developing and maintaining Email Direct Marketing Campaigns, Websites, Animated Infographics, troubleshooting, Data Analysis and Testing. Achievements included working with and designing for companies such as Microsoft, McAfee, VMware and Cisco.



## Professional Skills

### Front-End Development

HTML5 / CSS3

LESS / SASS

jQuery / jQuery UI

Angular / React

Responsive Design

### Languages / Databases

JavaScript / ActionScript

PHP / MySQL

.NET

### IDE

Dreamweaver

Visual Studio

### Design

Photoshop / Illustrator

InDesign / Flash

### Marketing Automation

Eloqua / Marketo

Pardot / Hubspot

### Prototype / Wireframe

Axure / Proto.io / Sketch

### Version Control

GitHub / Git / BitBucket